1. Personal data
	Name (Arabic)
	د/ أحمد إبراهيم الدسوقى عبدالحميد حسن

	Name (English)
	Dr. Ahmed Ibrahim  El-Desouky Abd El-Hameid Hassan

	Department
	Food Science

	College
	Faculty of Agriculture, Moshtohor

	Academic degree
	 Professor 

	
	

	Office Address
	Moshtohor, Toukh, Qalubeia

	Mobile 1
	0125715744

	Mobile 2
	0179606465

	Home phone
	0132470694

	Work phone
	0132460306 - 0132468150

	Fax
	0132467786

	Email (university)
	ahmed.abdelhamid@fagr.bu.edu.eg

	Email (alternative)
	Ahmedeldesouky2000@yahoo.com

	Web site (if any)
	

	Recent Photo (passport format)  
	[image: image1.jpg]





2. Education
	Institution
	Degree obtained
	Year

	 Faculty of Agric., Moshtohor 

Zagazig Uinv.
	Ph.D. Agric. Sci., Food Technology.
	1998

	Faculty of Agric. Moshtohor,
Zagazig Univ.
	M.Sc. Agric. Sc., Food Technology
	1992

	Faculty of Agric. Moshtohor, 

Zagazig Univ.
	B.Sc. Agric. Sc., Food Technology
	1987

	
	
	


	General specialty
	Food Science 

	Specific  specialty
	Food Technology (Food microbiology)


Language skills (Excellent, Very Good, Good, Basic)
	Language
	Reading
	Speaking
	Writing

	Arabic
	Excellent
	Excellent
	Excellent

	English
	 Very Good
	Very Good 
	Very Good


3. Cooperation with local and international entities having website

   ( جامعة – مؤسسة - وزارة – مركز بحثي – عضو هيئة تدريس – باحث -  شركة – مصنع – الخ)
	Name of local and international entity
	website

	1. Christian-Albrechts-Universität zu Kiel – Germany.
	www.uni-kiel.de 

	2. University of New South Wales, NSW, Sydney - Australia
	www.usyd.edu.aw

	3.  Prof. Dr./ Ahmed Miligy –Ohio Univ. –USA.
	http://www.ohio.edu
www.state.oh.us
 WWW.Yousef.1@osu.edu

	4. Faculty of Agriculture in western Scotland – Scotland.
	www.gashe.ae.uk 

	5. University Bulbmut - Niounnapt – England. 
	www.docsjisaar/co845.html

	6. University Sabha - Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
	 www.sebhau.edu.ly

	7. Ministry of Agriculture - Egypt
	www.agr.egypt.gov.eg

	8. Ministry of Investment - Egypt
	www.Investment.gov.eg/av/pages

	9. Ministry of Social Solidarity - Egypt
	www.mss.gov.eg/mss/ar-eg

	10. National Research Center - Dokki - Egypt
	www.nrc.sci.eg

	11. Agricultural Research Center (Food Technology Research Institute) - Giza - Egypt
	www.arc.sci.eg

	12. Atomic Energy Authority – Anshas - Egypt
	www.eaea.org.eg

	13. Factory VITRAC - Hero of the Swiss company for the production of food – Qaliubiya -  Egypt
	http://www.vitrac.com.eg.
WWW.Ouon.maktoob.com

	14. Kaha Company for Preserved Foods – Qalyubia -  Egypt
	www.kahafoods.com
www.mubasher.info

	15. North Cairo Flour Mills Shubra – Qalyubia -  Egypt.
	www.esgmarkets.com

	16. Arab Derry Co. (Panda) - Qaliubiya - Egypt
	www.arabdairy.com

	17. Bisco Misr Co. - Cairo – Egypt.
	www.biscomisr.com

	18. El Bsteyn Abattoir – Cairo– Egypt.
	www.elsandrala.elshazly.net

	19. Juhayna Company for Food Industries - 6th of October City- Egypt.
	www.juhayna.com

	20. Mansour Company for Dairy (Siclam) –Alex.- Egypt
	www.eticoscientific.com

	21. Lipton Tea Company –Alex.- Egypt
	www.leptonsoftware.com

	22. Saudi Food & Drug Authority – Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
	www.Sfda.gov.sa 


4. Membership of professional bodies (List)

1) Member of the Egyptian Society of Food Science and Technology 

2) Member of Agricultural Chemistry & Environment Protection Society

3) Member of the Egyptian Society of Essential Oils & Flavours cosmetics and Fragrances association.
4) Member of Egyptian Agric. Syndicate.



5. Distinction and Awards (List)

6. Academic

6.1.   Teaching 

· For each course taught, 

· Give on separate file: course description, 2 samples of assignments, 2 samples of exams, 2 samples of model answers 

· Give the URL of the course web site, if any

· Provide power point slides

6.1.1. Courses at under graduate level

	1. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	 Technology of creals   

	2. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Technology of food preservation

	3. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Food microbiology   

	4. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Human nutrition

	5. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Fundamental of food technology  

	6. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Industriel fermentation

	7. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	

	8. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	


6.1.2. Courses at post graduate level

	1. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Food spore forming bacteria 


	2. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Cereals  and their products technology.


	3. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Technology of meat, chicken and their products.

	4. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Sanitation of food plant


	5. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Quality control of food processing

	6. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Insurance of food safety

	7. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	Microbial industries technology

	8. Course name

     Link of course URL website

     Link to course slides power point or pdf
     Link to course description and samples
	


  Areas of research

· Food Microbiology 

· Children Foods 

· Food additives 

· Rheology of Foods   

· Cereal technology and its products
· Meats technology   

· Sensory Evaluation research

6.2. PhD/MSc Supervision

	Title
	PhD/MSc
	Year completed / in progress

	1. Technological and microbiological studies on some juices 
	Ms.C
	2003

	2. Studies on some smoked poultry products 
	Ms.C
	2003

	3. Studies on some food additives 
	Ph.D
	2004

	4. Technological and chemical studies on some foods
	Ph.D
	2004

	5. Studies on the production of some especial foods
	Ms.C
	2009

	6. Studies on some bolti fish additives 
	Ms.C
	2004

	7. Studies on microbiological quality of some foods
	Ph.D
	2006

	8. Some studies on prickly pear fruits “processing and uses” 
	Ph.D
	2006

	9. Studies on drying of some vegetables
	Ph.D
	

	10. Chemical and nutritional characterization of natural and processed beverages 
	Ms.C
	2009

	11. Application of the antifungal protein from Aspergillus giganteus on selected food stuffs and its relation to quality and safety
	Ph.D
	2010

	12. Chemical and biological studies on some bakery products
	Ph.D
	

	13. Effect of Gamma irradiation on quality of some foods
	Ms.C
	2010

	14. Studies on pesticide contamination of some foods  
	Ph.D
	

	15. Studies on quality of some concentrated juices 
	Ms.C
	

	16. Studies on the production of some healthy food for school students
	Ph.D
	

	17. Application of HACCP system on production of some frozen vegetable 
	Ms.C
	

	18. Evaluation of using ozone in decontamination of aflatoxin and sterigmatocystin in wheat greens 
	Ph.D
	

	19. Studies on quality properties of some fruit juices 
	Ms.C
	

	20. Technological and chemical studies on drying some fruits and vegetables  
	Ms.C
	

	21. Technological, chemical and biological studies on some regime foods
	Ms.C
	

	22. Effect of gamma irradiation and other pretreatment on acrylamide content of fried potatoes.
	Ph.D
	


6.3. Grants for Projects

	Funding organization
	Project title
	Role
	Year

	Ministry of Higher Education – Egypt.

 General Directorate of Egyptian Missions.

	Joint supervision mission in Australia to supplement the doctoral degree between Zagazig University - Banha Branch and NSW University - Faculty of  Food science  
	Studying Ph.D.
	during the period of the month 6 / 1996 to 6 / 1998


6.4. Committees

1-College Board member.
2- Member of the Department of Food Science.  

3-Member of the Committee on Environment and Community Service College. 
4- Participation in committees and meetings of the college quality. 
6.5. List of Publications (Authors, Title, Journal/Conference name, pages from to, year, link to full paper)
For each paper, you should either attach it in pdf format (name of file is the same as the paper title) or if published online give the URL of the journal or conference where it is published.
1- Shenana, M.E.; Bahnasawy, A.H. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2001). Prododuction of new fermented dairy products (Kishk) with different drying methods. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 39 (4): 2269-2280.

2- Moghazy, E.A; El-Dshlouty, A.A. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2002). Improvement of quality attributes of canned silver carp fish. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 40 (3): 1627-1640.  
3- Radi, O.M.M.; El-Desouky, A.I. and Arous, S.A. (2003) Production of meals (tamer protein fingers) for school children from siwi date with utilization of guava and peach seeds. Egypt. J. Appl.. Sci. 18 (5B).

4- Yonis, A.A.M.; Radi, O.M.M. and El-Desouky.A.I. (2003).Chemical, rheological and biological evaluation of grape pomace utilized in sponge cake production.J. Egypt. Soc. Toxicol. 28: 57-62 Jan.

5- Moghazy, E.A; El.Tanahy, H.H.A.; Sayed , M.F. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2003). Liquid-smoked poultry (chicken-turkey) fingers as new products Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 41(2): 767-783.

 6- Dyab, A.S.; El-Desouky, A.I.; Bahlol, H.El.M. and Soliman, A.S. (2003). Production of concentrated apricot and beach juices. J. Agric. Mansoura Univ., 28 (6): 4741-4756.
7- El-Mansy, H.A.; El-Desouky, A.I.; Nezam El-din, A.M. and Hasnaa, M. Abo-Taleb (2003) Production of some food mixtures for use as food source for some minerals and vitamins deficiency. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 41(2): 751-765.

8- El-Desouky, A.I.; Moghazy, E.A; El.Tanahy, H.H.A. and Sayed , M.F. (2003). Production of smoked poultry (chicken- turkey) thighs. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 41(2): 785-797.

9- El-Mansy, H.A.; Sharoba, A.M.; Bahlol, H.El.M. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2005).  Rheological properties of mango and papaya nectar blends. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 43(2): 665-686.

10- El-Desouky, A.I.; Bahlo, H.E.M. and Sharoba, A.M. (2006).  Effect of some essential oils and preservatives on the growth of E. Coli O157:H7 and quality of refrigerated minced meat. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 44(4): 1675-1695.

11- Sharoba, A.M.; Bahlol, H.E.M. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2007). Establishing a schedule to determine the optimal thermal process time for some canned fruit products. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 45(1): 125-145.

12- Bahlol, H.E.M.; Sharoba, A.M. and El-Desouky, A.I. (2007). Production and evaluation of some food formulas as complementary food for babies using some fruits and vegetables. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 45(1): 147-168.

13- El-Desouky, A.I. (2009). Quality attributes of beef burger by different substituted by different level of whole amaranth  meal. Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 47(2): 121-136.

14- El-Desouky, A.I. (2009). Effect of hydrocolloids addition on rheological properties and sensory quality of tomato  ketchup during storage.  Ann. Of Agric. Sc., Moshtohor, 47(2): 167-181.

15- Sharoba, A.M.A.; El-Desouky, A.I.; Mahmoud, M.H.M. and Youssef, KH.M.(2009).Quality attribute of some bread made from wheat flour substituted by different levels of whole amaranth meal. J.Agric. Sci. Mansoura Univ., 34(6):6601-6617.

16- Sharoba, A.M.A.; El-Desouky, A.I. and  Mahmoud, M.H.M (2009). Improvement of sensory and rheological properties of artificially sweetened papaya-apricot nectar with some hydrocolloids. J. Biol. Chem. Environ Sci, 4(2):363-381.

17- El-Samahy, S.K.; El-Mansy, H.A.; Bahlol, H.E.; El-Desouky, A.I. and Ahmed, A.E. (2008). Thermal process time and sensory evaluation for canned cactus pear nectar. J. Prof. Assoc. Cactus Development. 10:85-107.

18- Barakat, H.; Spielvogel, A.; Hassan, M.; El-Desouky, A.I; Meyer, V.; El-Mansy, H. and Stahl, U. (2009). The use of the antifungal protein AFP as a bio-preservative. 38th Deutscher Lebensmittelchemikertag, 14–16, September 2009, Berlin, Germany.

19- Barakat, H.; Spielvogel, A.; Hassan, M.; El-Desouky, A.I; Meyer, V.; El-Mansy, H. and Stahl, U. (2009). The antifungal protein AFP efficiently inhibits fungal growth during the malting process. 9th symposium "Molecular Biology of Fungi" 27–30, September 2009, Münster, Germany.

20- Barakat, H.; El-Desouky, A.I; Aschour, F. and El-Mansy, H. (2009). Utilization of new method for monitoring the microbiological profile during cold and frozen storage of Egyptian Bolti fish (Oreochromis niloticus). 38th Deutscher Lebensmittelchemikertag, 14–16 September 2009, Berlin, Germany.

21- Barakat, H.; El-Desouky, A.I; Aschour, F. and El-Mansy, H. (2009). Improving the shelf-life stability of refrigerated Egyptian Bolti fish (Oreochromis niloticus). 38th Deutscher Lebensmittelchemikertag, 14–16, September 2009, Berlin, Germany.

22- Barakat, H.; Spielvogel, A.; Hassan, M.; El-Desouky, A.I; El-Mansy, H. Rath, F.  Meyer, V. and Stahl, U. (2010). The antifungal protein AFP from Aspergillus giganteus prevents secondary growth of different Fusarium species on barley. Appl Microbiol Biotechnol., 87:617–624.

6.6. Attended Workshops, Symposiums, and Conferences
                 List name and year

	Name of Workshops, Symposiums, and Conferences


	Year

	1. Attended all the most Egyptian food Science and Technology Conferences in Egypt.
	From 1987 till now 

	2. The second scientific conference of the Association of Agricultural Chemistry and Environmental Protection (climatic changes and their effects on health and the environment) 25 to 28 March 2008.
	2008

	3. The first scientific conference of the Assembly of Agricultural Chemistry and Environmental Protection (clean environment and safe food) 5 to 7 December 2006.
	2006

	4. First Regional Conference (Food safety in Egypt -The current situation and future plan) 11.21.2006.
	2006

	5. The first conference of environmental considerations in the Arab food industries.  3-5/4/2006.
	2006

	6. Food Conference and Tourism (the entrance to the world of tomorrow) from 1-3 / March 2006.
	2006

	7. Second International Conference (Future Trends in Food Science and Nutrition) 27-29 / November 2005 National Research Center - Dokki - Cairo.
	2005

	8. Second Mansoura Arab Conference of Food Science and Technology. (22 to 24 March 2005).
	2005

	9. Third International Conference of Food Science and Technology (update the food industry) from 22 to February 24, 2005.
	2005

	10. Fifth Arab Conference (plants and medicinal herbs Arab world) 23-25/11/2004.
	2004

	11. International Conference and Exhibition (marketing strategies of herbs, aromatic oils, and nutrients) September 28 to 30, 2004.
	2004

	12. Fourth Conference of the food industry in the service of Tourism (April 28 to 29, 2001).
	2001

	13. Third Conference of the food industry in the service of Tourism (April 12 to 14, 2000).
	2000

	14. Attended a workshop on “Noval Application of Introducing of Soy and Soy products in the Egyptian dishes” Jun, 1999. At Food Technology Research Institute, Agric. Res. Center, ARC, Giza, Egypt.
	1999


6.7. Books published
Author ship many books for agricultures secondary school   
7. Positions
	
	Date

From - to
	Organization
	Country


	Position
	Role

	1
	1987/1992
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Demonstrator
	Studying M.Sc. -Teaching – Research

	2
	1993/1998
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
 
	Egypt
	Assistant Lecturer
	Studying Ph.D -Teaching – Research

	3
	1998/2004
	Food Sci., Department Zagazig University, Benha Branch Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Lecturer 

	Teaching – Research

	4
	2004/2009
	Food Sci., Department Benha University, Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Assistant Professor
	Teaching – Research

	5
	2009 until now
	Food Sci., Department Benha University, Moshtohor Faculty of Agriculture
	Egypt
	Professor
	Teaching – Research

	6
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	
	
	
	
	


8. Activities in faculty/university/community service 
	Name of Activity service    

	Year

	1. 
	

	2. 
	

	3. 
	

	4. 
	

	5. 
	

	6. 
	

	7. 
	

	8. 
	

	9. 
	

	10. 
	

	11. 
	

	12. 
	


9. Consulting Experience (if any)
10. Additional information you would like to put on the website

